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From: SEEYA=N(e)

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 9:15 AM

To: Christopher Nelson SE-YAR

Subject: RE: Definition of Family

Thanks so much!

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional
Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

From: Christopher Nelson

Sent: Friday, 23 October 2020 9:48 AM

s 47E (C)

Subject: RE: Definition of Family



il

| have attached a definition of family member which | thing covers everyone.

Thanks Chris

From: EEI=X(9)

Sent: Friday, 23 October 2020 9:41 AM

To: Christopher Nelson

Subject: Definition of Family

Hi Chris,

Thanks for your time yesterday — just wondered if you have the definition of
‘leading practice’ family definition written down anywhere you could share.
| am going to email the ER team this morning as a follow up.

| wrote down this from our conversation yesterday;

Family is defined as your partners regardless of gender or anyone that lives in
the same house-hold.

Thank you,
s 47E (c)

— s 47E(c)
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We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional
Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and
delete this email from your system. Please note any views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete,
or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of
this message which arising as a result of email transmission.





